8 Victoria. Appéadix (No. 1 K. 181§

Letter No. 11

MonTrEAL, 28th Feb., 1872,
0. M. Sutrn, Esq.,
Deag Sir,—Tt seems pretty certain that, in addition to money payments; the follow.
ing stock will have to be distributed :

Hon. D. L. Macpherson...ccoeeevvivitvinennriinnsesanens . . $100,000
Hon. A. B. Foster..........vovivs vuneininnn. o, 100,000
DA Smith. . e i e e e 100,000

C. J. Brydges....oovveeeererenereiersmemenon &..... 100,000

T. T . ADDObb. « e v enverirene sttt teeeriren s ieereenee. 50,000

D. MeInnes.cccorsevervnsencnnsneivensssesinnenessnans, 50,000
John Shedden...cooeernvviiiiiiiiviriiierenennese... 90,000 .
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C.8. Gzowski. . vviaiii ittt e e 50,000
George Brown.........oveeiie vt 50,000
A. S Hincks ....... 6 e e et ettt et e abeenen. . ’)0000
H. Nathan..... e e e e 50,000

. MOGIOOVY . . vevv e e evrern e teran e eeiiae s e aene onrenns 50000

o - $850,000
To meet this I propose to give up of our stocl as follows :

G M. Smth . oottt i e e eresanaa . . $250,000

G W, FeMullen....oveeeeiiee e vt ve e e cirnneneeerneenens .. 250,000

Hugh Allan........... ere s Ceerr e e 350,000

$850,000

Please say if this is agreeable to you. T do not think we can do with less, and may have
to give maré. 1 do not think we will require more than $100,000 in cash but I am not
sure as yet. Who am I to draw on for money when it is wanted, and what pr % of pay-
ment will be required? You are aware I cannot get receipts.

Our Legislature meets 11th April, and I am already deep in prepaiatlon for the
game. Every day brings up some new difliculty to be encountered, but I hope to meet
them all successfully. “Write to me immediately.

’ Yours truly,

‘ (Signed,) HUGH ALLAN.

I think you will have to go it blind in the matter of money {cash payments). I
have already paid $8,500, and have not a voucher, and canrfot geﬁ on,

W See éupplemental Contract made ih pursuanee to requests in this letber, and at other
times.

Letter No 12.

; MoxTHEAL, 12tk Juhe, 1872,
G. W. McMuLLeN,Esq.,
Russell House, Ottawa.

DEAR SIR,~I have this day received a telegram from you dated New York, asking
me to meet you in Ottawa to-morrow on important business. I am unable to go, and if the
important business refers to the Pacific Railroad scheme, I do not think it necessary I
should go. T believe I have got the whole matter arranged through my French friends,
by means you are aware of, and we have now the pledge of Sir G. that we will have a
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